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July 31, 2006 
 
 
Linda Wynsma 
9034 Oriole Drive 
Coopersville, MI  49404 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AF700005303 
Oriole Drive CTH 
9034 Oriole Drive 
Coopersville, MI  49404 

 
 
Dear Ms. Wynsma: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, you may contact the local office at (616) 356-0100. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Leon M. Hale, Licensing Consultant 
Office of Children and Adult Licensing 
Unit 13, 7th Floor 
350 Ottawa Avenue, N.W. 
Grand Rapids, MI  49503-2337 
(616) 356-0111 
 
enclosure 
 



 

1 

 
 
 
 

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AF700005303 
  
Licensee Name: Linda Wynsma 
  
Licensee Address:   9034 Oriole Drive 

Coopersville, MI  49404 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (616) 837-7138 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: Oriole Drive CTH 
  
Facility Address: 9034 Oriole Drive 

Coopersville, MI  49404 
  
Facility Telephone #: (616) 837-7138 
  
Capacity: 5 
  
Program Type: PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED 

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
The licensee requested the capacity of the facility be increased from four to five AFC 
residents.   

 
III. Methodology 

 
07/31/2006:  This consultant met with the licensee at her facility and measured 
rooms.   

 
IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 

 
Ms. Wynsma and her two minor children are the only non-AFC residents living at the 
facility.  There used to be three minor children living with Ms. Wynsma but her now 
adult daughter has moved out.  Ms. Wynsma would like to place an additional AFC 
resident in a bedroom that presently is occupied by only one AFC resident.   
 
The bedroom in question is the only main floor bedroom that is not on an “end” of 
the facility.  It has 152.45 square feet, which comes to 76.22 square feet per bed.  
Rule 400.1432(2) requires bedrooms to have not less than 65 square feet of usable 
floor space per bed.   
 
Now that Ms. Wynsma adult daughter has moved out, the bedroom used by that 
daughter has been converted to living space.  The facility new living space total is 
577.9 square feet, which comes to 72.23 square feet per occupant (8 occupant 
total).  Rule 400.1427(1) requires 35 or more square feet of living space, per 
occupant.   

 
V. Recommendation 

 
It is recommended the capacity of the facility be increased from four residents to 
five.   

 

  07/31/2006 
 
________________________________________ 
Leon M. Hale 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
 


